

EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation

City Lotto Notices [[PDF](#)]: Mexico [[PDF](#)]

Last Updated: 14 Dec 2015

26 September 2015 Lotto Draft Nations:

Nominal GDP: United States, China, Japan, Germany, United Kingdom; **GDP per capita:** Qatar, Luxembourg, Singapore, Brunei, Kuwait; **Largest cities:** Brazil, South Korea, Mexico, Philippines, India; **Population density:** Monaco, Vatican City, Bahrain, Malta, Netherlands; **Fertility rates:** Niger, Mali, Burundi, Somalia & Uganda.

Annexures: Uganda & Intl: Peace Corps Volunteers.

EoP Axis Admin:

EoP Applicants [PDF](#) Admin Correspondence [PDF](#) To:

→ Intl Law [PDF](#); EoP Axis Officials [PDF](#) & Axis Coercion [PDF](#)

Annexures: → Weebly.com [PDF](#); Karen Marshall [PDF](#); Req for Asst of Counsel [PDF](#); UNFCCC, Cop21 & GMACCC [PDF](#).

Lotto Nations & EoP Axis Admin Updates.

Most recent EoP Axis Admin and/or Lotto Nation updates listed at:

→ Admin Correspondence [PDF](#) and/or City Lotto Notices [[PDF](#)]

EoP Axis documentation is available at: [EoP NWO social contract options](#) → [EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#).

Table of Contents:

- ❖ Pres Enrique Pena Nieto & Mexico Government
- ❖ Constitutional Court Justices & State Prosecutors
 - Content of Email
 - Email Headers

**Pres Enrique Pena
Nieto & Mexico
Government**

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 5:28 PM
To: Pres Enrique Pena Nieto & Mexico Gov

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 5:28 PM
To: 'Canal del Congreso'; ~~'Consejo Consultivo'~~; 'Mexican-American Bar Assoc'; ~~'US Mexico Bar'~~; 'Philip Robbins'; 'Hugo Alvarez'; 'MX: Mexico Supreme Court: Ministra Olga Sánchez Cordero Dávila'; 'Info'; 'Correo electrónico'; 'Asoc Nacional de Energia Solar: Dafne Krinis'; ~~'Biotekas'~~; 'Biocenosis'; 'Alcerreca'; 'Centro De Calidad Ambiental'; 'Centro Ecologico Akumal'; 'Centro Ecologico Los Cuartos'; 'Centro Mexicano De Derecho Ambiental: A. C. Cemda'; 'Comunidad Y Biodiversidad Cobi'; 'Comunidad A.c.: Direccion'; 'Proyectos'; 'CCMSS: Concejo Civil Mexicano Para La Silvicultura Sustentable'; ~~'Grupo Ecologico de la Costa Verde'~~
Subject: Mexico: Pres Nieto: Re: Mexico Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

Pres Enrique Pena Nieto & Mexico Gov:

via Canal del Congreso (escribenos@canaldelcongreso.gob.mx); ~~Consejo Consultivo (consejoconsultivo@canaldelcongreso.gob.mx)~~; Mexican-American Bar Assoc (mabalaco@sbcglobal.net); ~~US Mexico Bar (Info@USMexicoBar.org)~~; Philip Robbins (phil@pbrobbins.com); Hugo Alvarez (hho@bstl.com.mx); MX: Mexico Supreme Court: Ministra Olga Sánchez Cordero Dávila (oscgv@mail.scjn.gob.mx); Info (infoequidad@mail.scjn.gob.mx); Correo electrónico (ccjpachuca@mail.scjn.gob.mx); Asoc Nacional de Energia Solar: Dafne Krinis (dafne.krinis@anes.org); ~~Biotekas (contacto@biotekas.org)~~; Biocenosis (biocenosis@biocenosis.org.mx); Alcerreca (alcerreca@biocenosis.org.mx); Centro De Calidad Ambiental (ed.ambiental.mty@servicios.itesm.mx); Centro Ecologico Akumal (info@ceakumal.org); Centro Ecologico Los Cuartos (info@cuartos.org.mx); Centro Mexicano De Derecho Ambiental: A. C. Cemda (contacto@cemda.org.mx); Comunidad Y Biodiversidad Cobi (cobi@cobi.org.mx); Comunidad A.c.: Direccion (direccion@comunidad.org.mx); Proyectos (proyectos@comunidad.org.mx); CCMSS: Concejo Civil Mexicano Para La Silvicultura Sustentable (contacto@ccmss.org.mx); ~~Grupo Ecologico de la Costa Verde (grupo-eco@proyecto-tortuga.org)~~

Mexico: Pres Nieto: Re: Mexico Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

Please find below a copy of “Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice: Re: EoP Axis Military Necessity Mutual Coercion Evacuation” correspondence sent to USA, International and United Nations legal officials on August 26, 2015 8:22 PM; for your records.

Mexico cities are among the twenty five nations whose cities are to be added to the [EoP Military Necessary Evacuation](#) lotto.

As detailed Individuals and/or City Administrators who wish to remove themselves or their city from the lotto evacuation should file an EoP Axis Oath of commitment to cooperate or an official written objection.

A copy of this correspondence shall be added to: [Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation: Cities Lotto Notice: Mexico \[PDF\]](#).

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrteyn [EoP Oath ([PDF](#))]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 8:22 PM
To: USA International Law & United Nations Legal Officials

Draft Text [PDF](#) & Admin Corr [PDF Edits](#):

→ **27/08:** "Once verified; they shall be listed at [EoP Supporters](#); or can be found on [Commonism Crowdmap](#) under *EoP Supporters* filter" edit added to "City residents should submit their EoP-Axis oaths" and "City Administrators should submit their EoP-Axis oath";

→ **31/08:** *EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion ICC Lotto Evacuation* paragraphs; including Bob Astles Idi Amin quote.

→ **02/09:** [The Most Evil Men in History: Idi Amin](#) html link updated

→ **09/09:** added: 'all biological children' and [dieoff](#).

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 8:22 PM

To: 'US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'VADM Bruce McDonald: Bruce MacDonald'; 'Cercle K2'; 'VADM Nanette Derenzi'; 'Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs'; 'Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'

Cc: 'VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory Board Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern'; 'Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan'; 'US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck Wald'; 'Amb Patrick Gaspard: US Emb-Pta'; 'Timothy McVeigh'; 'via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh'; 'NSA: Gen Keith Alexander'; 'Erik Prince via GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe'; 'Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta'; 'David Petraeus'; 'Ray O'Dierno & John Mulholland co Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff'; 'Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit'; 'David Coombs Office'; 'Zbigniew Brzezinski'; 'Major General Dana Pittard'; 'Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster'; 'John W. Whitehead'; 'Donald Rumsfeld'; 'USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn'; 'Holy See in London – Nuntius'; 'Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary'; 'Arif Hasan Akhundzada'; 'USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base'; 'President Obama'; 'PM Netanyahu'

Subject: RE: Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice: Re: EoP Axis Military Necessity Mutual Coercion Evacuation

TO: USA Law: US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (JAGIR@navy.mil); VADM Bruce McDonald: Bruce MacDonald (bruce.macdonald@atsid.com); Cercle K2 (contact@cercle-k2.fr); VADM Nanette Derenzi (nannette.derenzi@navy.mil); Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs (SupremeCtBriefs@usdoj.gov)

TO: International Law: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int); Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

TO: United Nations: Rule of Law Unit (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org)

CC: GMC 4643-13 applicants and observers
CC: President Obama & PM Benjamin Netanyahu

RE: Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice: Re: EoP Axis Military Necessity Mutual Coercion Evacuation

Adding all the respondents EoP [Swiss Federal Council](#) and [International Criminal Court](#) respondents to the [Commonsism Map](#) before beginning to notify the cities is going to take a while. I also have not begun – let alone finished - notifying the World Economic Forum respondents of the Radical Honoursty –v– Bilderberg Group & World Economic Forum complaint filed with [Austria Federal Police](#).

So I shall interrupt aforementioned [Acting MILED Clerk administrative closure duties](#), and notify the following 25 countries that I shall be adding their cities to the [EoP Military Necessary Evacuation](#) lotto; should the EoP Axis authorities wish to get started with implementing the EoP lotto evacuations.

Twenty Five Countries whose cities are to be added to [EoP Military Necessary Evacuation](#) lotto are respectively the top five countries for [nominal GDP](#): United States, China, Japan, Germany, United Kingdom, [GDP per capita](#): Qatar, Luxembourg, Singapore, Brunei, Kuwait; [largest cities](#): Brazil, South Korea, Mexico, Phillipines, India; [population density](#): Monaco, Vatican City, Bahrain, Malta, St. Maarten; and [fertility rates](#): Niger, Mali, Burundi, Somalia & Uganda.

National and city administrators shall be provided a copy of this correspondence; which includes the following copies of prior correspondence on these issues for city administrators and residents EoP-Axis Oath decision-making consideration.

~~~~~ *~~~~~*

1. EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion Evacuation Information: [Excerpt: Text Draft [PDF](#)]

Mutual Coercion to Whom:

* City Administrators of cities with populations greater than 25,500 residents. [A City's must be separated by a green corridor of minimum 5 miles; between itself and neighbouring 'city' to be considered a second 'separate city' for the purpose of 'resident counting'; and the green corridor should be 25 miles from any third city.]

* All individuals and their biological children; in aforementioned cities who practice any of the following licensed professions:

→ Lawyers | Psychologists / Psychiatrists | Media: Print, TV or Radio: Journalists / Editors / Producers

* All individuals in aforementioned cities who practice any form of organized religious worship or charity with State non-profit status.

* Breeding / consumption war [scarcity combatant](#) extremist: Any adult individual over the age of 18 who qualifies as an extremist Scarcity Combatant: i.e. any individual who has co-procreated more than 3 biological living children with War is Peace cultural status; any individual whose capital assets amount to more than US \$ 2.55 million.

City Administrators:

City Administrators are to notify the 'EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion' officials from: USA: Pentagon; Russia: Kremlin; EU: NATO; China: People's Army; by 11 September 2015 or a

subsequent date to be decided once draft is finalized; in a written statement under oath; of (a) your city's legal commitment to unconditionally cooperate to implement an [Ecology of Peace](#) international law social contract; or (b) the date by when they shall provide the 'EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion' authorities, with their legal objection arguments and evidence; objecting to the implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract for humane and orderly depopulation and deindustrialization; which should include: the exact date by when the city shall be providing the 'EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion' with your cities detailed plan for orderly and humane depopulation of your city to below 25,500 citizens.

Any city whose administrators fail to notify the 'EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion' as required by the required date; shall be added to the 'EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion ICC Option' Lotto.

City EoP-Axis Oath:

We the appointed and elected executive, legislative and juridical officials of the city of _____; in the province or state of _____, country of _____; hereby notify the 'EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion' officials from: USA: Pentagon; Russia: Kremlin; EU: NATO; China: People's Army; of our legal commitment to unconditionally cooperate by hereby notifying our national appointed and elected executive, legislative and juridical officials of our support for the international implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract via any one or a combination of [Ecology of Peace New World Order international law social contract options](#). [Signed]

Lawyers | Mental Health | Organized Religion & Charity Non-profits | Media | Scarcity Combatant Extremists:

Any individual living in a city with more than 25,500 residents; who fits the aforementioned profession and/or breeding/consumption war scarcity combatant status is to notify their city Mayor's office or an individual or office appointed by such Mayor's office; by the required date; in a written statement under oath; of (a) their legal commitment to unconditionally cooperate to implement an [Ecology of Peace](#) international law social contract; or (b) the date by when they shall provide the 'EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion' authorities, with their legal objection arguments and evidence.

Any individual who fails to notify their city administrators; as required by the required date; shall be added to the 'EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion ICC Option' Lotto.

Individual EoP-Axis Oath:

I _____, born on _____ in _____; employed as _____ at _____, resident in the city of _____ at address: _____; in the province or state of _____, country of _____; hereby notify my city's appointed and elected executive, legislative and juridical officials and 'EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion' officials from: USA: Pentagon; Russia: Kremlin; EU: NATO; China: People's Army; of my legal commitment to unconditionally cooperate the international implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract via any one or a combination of [Ecology of Peace New World Order international law social contract options](#). [Signed]

EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion ICC Lotto Evacuation:

“Idi Amin reckons that people in Africa can never make a decision and the only way you can get them to make a decision is put them in a box and knock their bloody heads in; or put a rifle up their bum.” -- Bob Astles, Advisor to Field Marshall Idi Amin; [The Most Evil Men in History: Idi Amin](#).

The EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion ICC Lotto shall be drawn by the Acting Clerk every second month on the 26 of the month; totalling two ICC lotto nations; excluding nations who have provided ‘EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion’ authorities with their National EoP-Axis Oath.

In the subsequent two months Pentagon and Kremlin authorities shall implement the **EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion ICC Option Lotto Evacuation** in all of the two ICC lotto nations cities; where ½ of the nations Lawyers, Mental Health, Organized Religion & Charity Non-profits, Media and Breeding / Capital War Scarcity Combatant Extremists and all their biological children; who have not signed an EoP-Axis oath; shall be evacuated/raptured from Planet Earth by means of military psychotronic technology. Put simply they will be given an instant heart-attack or stroke; or the simple quick and humane termination of their living organs; their dead bodies shall not be buried in cemeteries; but dumped in former grain silo’s to be converted to compost.

The **‘EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion ICC Option’ Lotto Evacuation** shall continue until all nations on the planet have notified the ‘EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion’ authorities of their unconditional cooperation; and the international implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract can proceed via any one or a combination of [Ecology of Peace New World Order international law social contract options](#).

The four EoP Axis nations are only to be excluded from the lotto once all of their city administrators have provided their national authorities with their City EoP-Axis oath; thereby providing the EoP Axis nations the mandate to declare their cities and citizens to be EoP Axis consenting cities and citizens; and subsequent thereto: to exclude their nations from the lotto.

Amending the lotto, from a ‘city’ lotto to a ‘nation’ lotto; shall hopefully provide the targeted scarcity combatants of all nations with a greater decision making incentive to unconditionally cooperate with EoP Axis authorities to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; sooner than later.

~~~~~ *~~~~~*

2. City administrators and resident individuals EoP-Axis Oath decision-making

[Excerpt: Admin Corr [PDF](#)]

I have transferred EoP Axis documentation from *EoP v WiP negotiations legal correspondence to Psychology & Psychiatry Orgs* [\[PDF\]](#) to [EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#).

Documentation: Chronology of Text Draft [\[PDF\]](#) and Admin Correspondence [\[PDF\]](#).

As I notify cities that they have been added to the EoP Axis Evacuation Lotto; I shall include the notification documentation in Cities Lotto Notice [\[PDF\]](#). I shall also update the [Commonsism Map](#) with EoP Axis oaths and City Lotto Notice info; at least until EoP Axis Officials decide on a more appropriate official alternative where EoP Axis individual and city oaths can be documented.

I imagine Individuals and Cities decision making shall be based upon a combination of: (a) their own cultural decision making process; whether based on non-violent reason and logic reality or threat of force coercion; (b) if the former: Their EoP Oath decision making shall require information clarifying how and why EoP Axis Authorities should be supported to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; that restricts all the worlds citizens to procreating and consuming below ecological carrying capacity limits; (c) if the latter: Their EoP Oath decision making shall require information clarifying that EoP Axis Authorities have access to (i) technologically capable of evacuating one or ten thousand or more pre-selected individuals from the planetary genepool by HAARP technology; and (ii) if so: would use it evacuate more than a few individuals at a time; to the extent of an entire city or cities.

Sustainable Security Military Necessity for implementing an EoP international law social contract:

“Higgins: It's simple economics. Today it's oil, right? In 10 or 15 years - food, Plutonium. And maybe even sooner. Now what do you think the people are gonna want us to do then? Turner : "Ask them." Higgins: "Not now - then. Ask them when they're running out. Ask them when there's no heat in their homes and they're cold. Ask them when their engines stop. Ask them when people who've never known hunger start going hungry. Do you want to know something? They won't want us to ask them. They'll just want us to get it for them." What do you want?” – Michael Ruppert: [In Your Face](#).

“I told myself it was beneath my dignity to arrest a man for pilfering firewood. But nothing ordered by the Party is beneath the dignity of any man. And the Party was right: one man desperate for a bit of fuel is pathetic; five million people desperate for fuel will destroy a city.” -- Yevgraf Zhivago; [Dr. Zhivago](#).

EoP Axis Authorities should be supported to implement an [Ecology of Peace](#) international law social contract; that restricts all the worlds citizens to procreating and consuming below ecological carrying capacity limits; because the current [Masonic War is Peace](#) international law social contract; and its ‘[right to procreate](#)’ [breeding war](#) and ‘[right to consume](#)’ [Trillion Dollar externality capital war thefts](#); have resulted in ecological overshoot of [between 700 to 400,000 percent](#); manifested in the crossing of dangerous planetary [ecological tipping points](#):– (i) [Loss of Biodiversity and Species Extinctions](#); (ii) [Climate Change](#); (iii) [Nitrogen Cycle](#); (iv) [Ocean Acidification](#); (v) [Changes in Land Use](#); (vi) [Global Freshwater Use](#); (vii) [State Shift in the Earth's Biosphere](#); (viii) [Peak Non-Renewable Natural Resources: Scarcity](#) are currently destroying our Planet’s Natural Capital, with devastating current and impending [human sacrifice](#) ‘[scarcity-conflict](#)’ consequences.

HAARP related technologically capable of evacuating one or ten thousand or more individuals; excluding pre-selected individuals; from the planetary genepool:

“So when President Bush declared in Tuesday's State of the Union address that "America is addicted to oil" and insisted the United States "break this addiction," Washington was thrown into one of its occasional paroxysms of confusion. Did the President mean it? What did these strong words imply? Why was a Texas oil man urging Americans to "move beyond a petroleum-based economy"? For more than 30 years, Richard Nixon's trip to China has been the standard for bold Presidential action that seizes the initiative, surprising allies and opponents

alike with a visionary change in direction. It's too early to say whether President Bush's focus on America's oil addiction meets that standard. (As Tom Friedman quipped in the New York Times, it "was more like Nixon goes to New Mexico.") Words in the State of the Union are a start. Now serious and sustained policies must follow." – David Sandalow: [President Bush and Oil Addiction](#). Gabor Mate: [What is Addiction?](#)

"A weapon is only good if someone knows what its capability is. Prior to using the atomic bomb it was irrelevant. They refer to it as the Nagasaki Syndrome." -- Michael C Ruppert; [Promis](#); copy filed in [HC-CPD A696-04: High Court Review of CST-CAS 572-2002](#): Heads of Argument Attachment: H.4. What is Promis and What does it Do? PROMIS stands for Prosecutor's Management Information System.

In [Covert Operations of the NSA](#) John St Clair Akwei; a former NSA employee describes how the NSA can psychotronically manipulate the thoughts and bodily functions of any individual on the planet. Put differently; the NSA or any other nations intelligence agencies; such as Britain's MI6, or Russia's FSB/KGB; or Israel's Mossad; can remotely manipulate the thoughts of any one or more persons; and the internal organs in their body; such as induce a heart attack or stroke, pull a tendon or muscle; fill the lungs with water to induce pneumonia [..]; and aggravate an already inflamed intestine to activate a gastrointestinal bleeding attack, [put a village to sleep](#); influence the [behaviour](#) or [die-off](#) of animals; etc. Covert Operations of the NSA is a matter of court record in: (i) John St Clair Akwei vs National Security Agency: Ft George G. Meade, MD, USA (Civil Action 92-0449); (ii) [GMC C572-02: State v Lara Johnstone](#) about the 18 June 2002 PW Airport bomb threat made via the George Herald; (iii) [GMC 2578-14: Lara Johnstone v Frode and Talitha Moe](#).

In [Angels Don't Play this HAARP](#), Dr. Nick Begich and Jeanne Manning provide a detailed overview of HAARP technology and its capabilities to: disrupt human mental processes; jam all global communications systems; change weather patterns over large areas; interfere with wildlife migration patterns; negatively affect one or more individuals health; unnaturally impact the Earth's upper atmosphere. A Begich HAARP interview is a matter of court record in: [HC-CPD A696-04: State v Lara Johnstone](#) | Vladimir Zhirinovsky: [Scalar Weaponry](#).

Dr. John Hall: [Government Mind control technologies](#) | Psychotronic mind control technology which can be used to psychotronically manipulate anyone from lone wolf terrorists such as Timothy McVeigh [[Kathy Kasten](#)] or Aaron Alexis [[Anthony Forwood](#)]; to activists whether Bradley/Chelsea Manning, Edward Snowden and Julian Assange; etc | Michael Ruppert: [Intelligence Agencies use of surveillance documentation for selective targeting of individuals or corporations in war](#) | Guardian: [Edward Snowden NSA surveillance documentation](#). The Guardian's selective reporting of Snowden's NSA files is a matter of court record in: EU Curia General Court at Luxembourg: [Johnstone v Adresseavisen et al](#) | Israel Shin Bet Generals: [intelligence agency surveillance capabilities](#).

Will EoP Axis Officials authorize the use HAARP technology on a city wide scale:

"The composition of the Greens seems to be the same as that of the population in general — mainly pieces of drifting wood, people who never think." – Finnish anti-civilization deep ecologist [Pentti Linkola](#)

“Civilization feels like death to me” – [Tim Cope](#) on Rusty, one of his Mongolian horses at Blue Lake near the 3000-m Kharkhiraa pass in western Mongolia, at the beginning of the Altai Mountains; on his Genghis Khan footsteps journey across the Eurasian steppe.

I personally don't think EoP Axis Officials would hesitate to evacuate more than a few individuals at a time; to the extent of an entire city or cities; particularly if they had made significant efforts to provide the individuals in the targeted cities with sincere compassionate buck stops here information opportunities to cooperate with them to nonviolently implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract.

Once one city has been evacuated; the others can hardly deny EoP Axis officials are serious about the military necessity of implementing an Ecology of Peace international law social contract. Whether they shall choose to nonviolently cooperate and inform their fellow city residents to sign the EoP Axis Oath; or remain defiant demanding that half of their cities lawyers, mental health, religious, media, non-profit and scarcity combatant citizens be evacuated en masse; before they choose to inform their remaining city residents to sign the EoP Axis Individual Oath; remains to be seen.

~~~~~ *~~~~~*

City residents should submit their EoP-Axis oaths to their city administrators. If their city has not yet signed the City EoP-Axis oath, such residents should submit a copy of their Individual EoP Axis Oath to the EoP Axis Commonsism crowdmap, using the [Submit a Report function](#); attaching a copy of their Oath as PDF link. Once verified; they shall be listed at [EoP Supporters](#); or can be found on [Commonsism Crowdmap](#) under *EoP Supporters* filter.

City Administrators should submit their EoP-Axis oath to the EoP Axis Commonsism crowdmap, using the [Submit a Report function](#). Once verified; they shall be listed at [EoP Supporters](#); or can be found on [Commonsism Crowdmap](#) under *EoP Supporters* filter.

A copy of this correspondence shall be added to: [Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation: Cities Lotto Notice \[PDF\]](#).

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath ([PDF](#))]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk

GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers:

Applicants: Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: US Navy Judge Advocate General co: Knowledge and Information Services JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc; VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory Board Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern; Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan; US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck Wald; Amb Patrick Gaspard: US Emb-Pta; Timothy McVeigh; via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh; NSA: Gen Keith Alexander; Erik Prince via GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe; Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell; President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office; Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta; David Petraeus; Stan McChrystal; Ray O'Dierno & John Mulholland co Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff.

Observers: Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit; David Coombs Office; Zbigniew Brzezinski; Major General Dana Pittard; Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster; John W. Whitehead; Donald Rumsfeld; USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn; Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs; Holy See in London – Nuntius; Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary; Arif Hasan Akhundzada; USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base.

Constitutional Court Justices & State Prosecutors

- ❖ Content of Email
- ❖ Email Headers

Content of Email

[.]: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Please find online a [\[PDF\]](#) copy of: Notice to Nation State Supreme Court Judges & Attorney Generals of: Bahrain, Brazil; Brunei, Burundi, China, Germany, India, Japan, Kuwait, Luxembourg, Mali, Malta, Mexico, Monaco, Netherlands, Niger, Philippines, Qatar, Singapore, Somalia, South Korea, Uganda, United Kingdom, United States of America, Vatican City: ICC Private Prosecution: Request for Written Consent or Objection: Notice of 26 September 2015 Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Pool.

Summary Excerpt:

The Notice informs respondents that:

[1] Respondent nations of Bahrain, Brazil; Brunei, Burundi, China, Germany, India, Japan, Kuwait, Luxembourg, Mali, Malta, Mexico, Monaco, Netherlands, Niger, Philippines, Qatar, Singapore, Somalia, South Korea, Uganda, United Kingdom, United States of America and Vatican City are the first 25 scarcity combatant nation states to be added to the EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto pool; who are respectively the top five countries for [nominal GDP](#): United States, China, Japan, Germany, United Kingdom, [GDP per capita](#): Qatar, Luxembourg, Singapore, Brunei, Kuwait; [largest cities](#): Brazil, South Korea, Mexico, Philippines, India; [population density](#): Monaco, Vatican City, Bahrain, Malta, Netherlands; and [fertility rates](#): Niger, Mali, Burundi, Somalia & Uganda.

[2] Respondent Nations National Government's may exempt your nation from the EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto pool; by (i) Nations National Government providing 'EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion' authorities with their Nations verified National EoP Axis oath commitment of unconditional cooperation; and (b) Nations Chief Prosecutorial Authority: Attorney General / Director of Public Prosecutions files their written (i) consent or (ii) objection with the International Criminal Court registrar consenting to or opposing the [EoP PoW's -v- Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al](#) Crimes of Aggression Acts of War private prosecution proceedings; which must be received and verified by the Acting Clerk 5 days prior to the next scheduled lotto drawing; in order for nation to be exempted from lotto evacuation pool.

Electronic Service per email to a US citizen is lawful in terms of (I) the South African Electronic Communications and Transactions Act. 2002 (Act No. 25 of 2002) and (II) Federal Rules of Civil Procedure Rule 4(f) which allows for service "by other means not prohibited by international agreement as directed by the court," as implemented in *Rio Properties, Inc. v. Rio Intern. Interlink*, 284 F.3d 1007 (9th Cir. 2002) which established that e-mail was an effective means of communication between parties, and that messages sent to the respondents would serve the purposes of notifying them of the pending litigation. Moreover, there is no indication that service in this manner would contravene any international agreement. Finally courts "have upheld service via e-mail, [in] cases involving e-mail addresses undisputedly connected to the defendants and that the defendants used for business purposes." (*Ehrenfeld v. Bin Mufouz*, 2005 WL 696769 (S.D.N.Y., March 23, 2005))

A copy of this legal notice shall be added to: [Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation: Cities Lotto Notice \[PDF\]](#).

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath ([PDF](#))]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk

GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers:

Applicants: Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: US Navy Judge Advocate General co: Knowledge and Information Services JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc; VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory Board Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern; Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan; US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck Wald; Amb Patrick Gaspard: US Emb-Pta; Timothy McVeigh; via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh; NSA: Gen Keith Alexander; Erik Prince via GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe; Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell; President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office; Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta; David Petraeus; Stan McChrystal; Ray O’Dierno; John Mulholland co Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff.

Observers: Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit; David Coombs Office; Zbigniew Brzezinski; Major General Dana Pittard; Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster; John W. Whitehead; Donald Rumsfeld; USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn; Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs; Holy See in London – Nuntius; Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary; Arif Hasan Akhundzada; USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base.

Email Headers

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 9:48 PM
To: 'Mexico Supreme Court: Ministra Olga Sánchez Cordero Dávila'; 'Info'; '~~Doris Domínguez Zerméño~~'; 'Correo electrónico'; '~~SCJN~~'
Subject: MX Supreme Crt: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Mexico Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:

THE SUPREME COURT OF MEXICO
Address: Blvd. Francisco Coss 945.
Zona Centro. Saltillo
State of Coahuila.
Phone. 844 4160120
Correo electrónico: ccjpachuca@mail.scjn.gob.mx

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Mexico Supreme Court: Ministra Olga Sánchez Cordero Dávila (oscv@mail.scjn.gob.mx); Info (infoequidad@mail.scjn.gob.mx); ~~Doris Domínguez Zerméño (DDominguezZ@mail.scjn.gob.mx)~~; Correo electrónico (ccjpachuca@mail.scjn.gob.mx); ~~SCJN (SCJN@mail.scjn.gob.mx)~~

Mexico Supreme Crt: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 9:51 PM
To: 'Mexico Secretaría de Relaciones Exteriores: Consultoría Jurídica'
Subject: MX Min Ext: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Mexico Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:

Via: HCCH: Hague Conference on Private International Law
Official Contact:

Secretaría de Relaciones Exteriores
Consultoría Jurídica
Plaza Juárez No. 20, piso 6
Col. Centro, Deleg. Cuauhtemoc
C.P. 06010 MÉXICO, D.F.
México
Tel.: +52 (55) 3686 5302 / 6514 / 5314 | Fax: +52 (55) 3686 5315 / 5367
e-mail: dgcjuridica@sre.gob.mx

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Mexico
Secretaría de Relaciones Exteriores: Consultoría Jurídica (dgcjuridica@sre.gob.mx)

**MX Min Ext: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al
Private Prosecution**

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 9:54 PM
To: 'Mexico Min of Foreign Affairs: Legal Affairs'
Subject: MX Min ForAff: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al
Private Prosecution

Mexico Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:

Via: HCCH: Hague Conference on Private International Law
Designated Competent Authority

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Directorate-General of Legal Affairs
Plaza Juárez No. 20, Planta Baja
Edificio Tlatelolco
Colonia Centro
delegación Cuauhtémoc
C.P. 06010
Mexico, Distrito Federal
Tel: +52 (55) 3686 5100 (ext. 6421, 6438, 6127) | Fax: +52 (55) 36865236
E-mail: dgajuridicos@sre.gob.mx

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Mexico Min of
Foreign Affairs: Legal Affairs (dgajuridicos@sre.gob.mx)

**MX Min ForAff: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm
et al Private Prosecution**

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 9:57 PM
To: 'Dirección General de Protección a Mexicanos en el Exterior: Dirección de Derecho de Familia';
'Directora de Derecho de Familia: María Cristina Oropeza Zorrilla'; 'Subdirectora de Derecho de Familia:
Monica Alexander Padilla'
Subject: MX Min Ext: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private
Prosecution

Mexico Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:

Via: HCCH: Hague Conference on Private International Law

Designated Competent Authority

Dirección General de Protección a Mexicanos en el Exterior

Dirección de Derecho de Familia

Plaza Juárez #20, Piso 17

Col. Centro

Del. Cuauhtémoc

México, D.F. 06010

Tel.: +52 (55) 3686-5856 | Fax: +52 (55) 3686-5865

Email: dgpmexterior@sre.gob.mx

Contact persons:

Director General: Roberto Rodríguez Hernández

Director General Adjunto de Protección: Julián Adem Díaz de León

Directora de Derecho de Familia: María Cristina Oropeza Zorrilla (morepezaz@sre.gob.mx)

Subdirectora de Derecho de Familia: Monica Alexander Padilla (malexander@sre.gob.mx)

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Dirección General de Protección a Mexicanos en el Exterior: Dirección de Derecho de Familia (dgpmexterior@sre.gob.mx); Directora de Derecho de Familia: María Cristina Oropeza Zorrilla (morepezaz@sre.gob.mx); Subdirectora de Derecho de Familia: Monica Alexander Padilla (malexander@sre.gob.mx)

MX Min Ext: Familia Dir: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [<mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za>]

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:01 PM

To: '~~Asociacion Mexicana de Abogados~~'

Subject: MX Asoc Abogados: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Mexico Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:

Via: Asociacion Mexicana de Abogados

AC Teololco 325

Mexico DF 01900 Mexico

Tel: +52 (55) 5568 4113

Fax: +52 (55) 5652 9791

E-mail: mexicanadeabogados@yahoo.com.mx

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to ~~Asociacion Mexicana de Abogados~~ (~~mexicanadeabogados@yahoo.com.mx~~)

MX Asoc Abogados: Familia Dir: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:03 PM
To: ~~'Barra Mexicana Colegio de Abogados A.C. - Mexican Bar Association'~~
Subject: MX Abogados: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Mexico Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:

Via: Barra Mexicana Colegio de Abogados A.C. - Mexican Bar Association
Varsovia 1 Colonia Juarez
Mexico D.F. 6600, Mexico
Tel: +52 (55) 5208 3115/ 5208 3115 | Fax: +52 (55) 5208 3212
E-mail: labarra@bma.org.mx

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to ~~Barra Mexicana Colegio de Abogados A.C. - Mexican Bar Association (labarra@bma.org.mx)~~

MX Abogados: Familia Dir: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 9:29 PM
To: 'CJCPLP: Conference of the Constitutional Jurisdictions of Portuguese-Speaking Countries'
Subject: CJCPLP: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:
Latin America: Brazil & Mexico:

Via: CJCPLP: Conference of the Constitutional Jurisdictions of Portuguese-Speaking Countries
Conselho Constitucional de Moçambique
Morada: Rua Mateus Sansão Muthemba, 493
Tel: (+ 258) 21 48 74 31 | Fax: (+ 258) 21 48 74 32
E-mail: correiocc@constitucional.org.mz

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to CJCPLP: Conference of the Constitutional Jurisdictions of Portuguese-Speaking Countries (correiocc@constitucional.org.mz)

CJCPLP: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 9:31 PM
To: 'UNASUL: Union of South American Nations'
Subject: UNASUL: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:
Latin America: Brazil & Mexico:

Via: UNASUL: Union of South American Nations
Dirección: Av. Manuel Córdova Galarza, Mitad del Mundo
C. P.: 170311 - Quito
Ecuador
Telf.: (+593 - 2) 399 0900
Mail: secretaria.general@unasursg.org

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to UNASUL:
Union of South American Nations (secretaria.general@unasursg.org)

**UNASUL: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al
Private Prosecution**

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 9:32 PM
To: 'MERCOSUR Parliament'
Subject: MERCOSUR: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private
Prosecution

Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:
Latin America: Brazil & Mexico:

Via: Parliament of MERCOSUR - PARLASUR
Dr. Pablo de Maria 827 C.P. 11.200 -
Montevideo/República Oriental del Uruguay
secomunicacion@parlamentodelmercosur.org

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to MERCOSUR
Parliament (secomunicacion@parlamentodelmercosur.org)

**MERCOSUR: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et
al Private Prosecution**

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:08 PM
To: 'Mexican-American Bar Assoc'
Subject: MX-US Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Mexico & USA Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:

Via: Mexican-American Bar Assoc
714 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 450
Los Angeles CA, 90015
T (213) 749-2889 | F (213) 749-1740
Mexican-American Bar Assoc (mabalaco@sbcglobal.net)

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Mexican-American Bar Assoc (mabalaco@sbcglobal.net)

MX-US Bar Assoc: Familia Dir: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:18 PM
To: ~~US Mexico Bar~~; 'Philip Robbins'; 'Hugo Alvarez'; 'U.S. Chair: Carlos Sugich: Snell & Wilmer LLP'; 'México Chair: Luis Emilio Lujan Sauri: Basham Ringe y Correa SC'; 'US Vice Chair: John Melko: Gardere Wynne Sewell LLP'; 'MX Vice Chair: Manuel Pasero Colunga: Pasero Abogados SC'; 'MX Secretary: David Marquez Lechuga: Baker & McKenzie Abogados SC'
Subject: US MX Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Mexico & USA Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:

Via: US Mexico Bar Association

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to ~~US Mexico Bar (Info@USMexicoBar.org)~~; Philip Robbins (phil@probbins.com); Hugo Alvarez (hho@bstl.com.mx); U.S. Chair: Carlos Sugich: Snell & Wilmer LLP (csugich@swlaw.com); México Chair: Luis Emilio Lujan Sauri: Basham Ringe y Correa SC (lujan@basham.com.mx); US Vice Chair: John Melko: Gardere Wynne Sewell LLP (jmelko@gardere.com); MX Vice Chair: Manuel Pasero Colunga: Pasero Abogados SC (manolo@paseroabogados.com); MX Secretary: David Marquez Lechuga: Baker & McKenzie Abogados SC (david.marquez-lechuga@bakermckenzie.com)

US Mexico Bar: Familia Dir: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:25 PM

To: 'James A Graham: 3CT'; 'Gregory Casas: Greenberg Traurig'; 'Hugo Hernandez-Ojeda Alvarez: Hogan Lovells BSTL S.C.'; 'Bryan Elwood: Tricon International Ltd'; 'Carlos Jeffrey McCadden Martinez: Loperena Lerch y Martin del Campo'; 'Michelle Graham: Withers Worldwide'; 'Lucia Ojeda Cardenas: SAI Consultores SC'; 'Lawrence Hanson: The Law Office of Lawrence W Hanson PC'

Subject: US MX Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Mexico & USA Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:

Via: US Mexico Bar Association

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Board Members: James A Graham: 3CT (graham@3-ct.com); Gregory Casas: Greenberg Traurig (casasg@gtlaw.com); Hugo Hernandez-Ojeda Alvarez: Hogan Lovells BSTL S.C. (hugo.hernandezojeda@hoganlovells.com); Bryan Elwood: Tricon International Ltd (elwoodb@tricoenergy.com); Carlos Jeffrey McCadden Martinez: Loperena Lerch y Martin del Campo (carlos.mccadden@gmail.com); Michelle Graham: Withers Worldwide (michelle.graham@withersworldwide.com); Lucia Ojeda Cardenas: SAI Consultores SC (loc@sai.com.mx); Lawrence Hanson: The Law Office of Lawrence W Hanson PC (lwhanson@lwhansonassociates.com)

US Mexico Bar: Familia Dir: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:27 PM

To: 'Juan Pablo Raigosa Treviño: Raigosa Consultores SA de CV'; 'Alex Perez: Burlson LLP'; 'Judith Wilson: Bryan González Vargas & González Baz S.C.'; 'Phillip A. Robbins'; 'Francisco Romero: Romero Ramos Quintanilla y Bortoni S. C.'; 'Terry Weir: Dunbar Harder PLLC'; 'Luis Miguel Jimenez: Von Wobeser y Sierra S.C.'; 'Pedro Velasco: Creel García-Cuéllar Aiza y Enríquez S.C.'; 'Patricio Trad Cepeda: Mijares Angoitia Cortés y Fuentes S.C.'; 'Luis F Martinez: Abogados Martinez Serna S.C.'; 'Francisco González de Cossío: González de Cossío Abogados S.C.'

Subject: US MX Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Mexico & USA Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:

Via: US Mexico Bar Association

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Board Members: Juan Pablo Raigosa Treviño: Raigosa Consultores SA de CV (trevinopr@gmail.com); Alex Perez: Burlson LLP (aperez@burlsonllp.com); Judith Wilson: Bryan González Vargas & González Baz S.C. (jwilson@bryanlex.com); Phillip A. Robbins (phil@probbins.com); Francisco Romero: Romero Ramos Quintanilla y Bortoni S. C. (fromero@rrqb.mx); Terry Weir: Dunbar Harder PLLC (tweir@dunbarharder.com); Luis Miguel Jimenez: Von Wobeser y Sierra S.C. (lmjimenez@vwys.com.mx); Pedro Velasco: Creel García-Cuéllar Aiza y Enríquez S.C. (pedro.velasco@creel.mx); Patricio Trad Cepeda: Mijares Angoitia Cortés y Fuentes S.C.

(ptrad@macf.com.mx); Luis F Martinez: Abogados Martinez Serna S.C.
(luis.martinez@abogadosmartinez.com); Francisco González de Cossío: González de Cossío
Abogados S.C. (fgcossio@gdca.com.mx)

**US Mexico Bar: Familia Dir: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO
Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution**

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 9:35 PM
To: 'Inter-American Court of Human Rights'
Subject: InterAmerican Crt Human Rights: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO
Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:
America's: Brazil, Mexico & USA:

Via: Inter-American Court of Human Rights
Avenida 10, Calles 45 y 47 Los Yoses,
San Pedro, San José, Costa Rica.
Teléfono: +506 2527 1600 | Fax: +506 2234 0584
corteidh@corteidh.or.cr

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Inter-
American Court of Human Rights (corteidh@corteidh.or.cr)

**Inter American Crt Human Rights: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -
v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution**